Committee Agenda

Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee
Tuesday, 3rd April, 2018

You are invited to attend the next meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee, which will be held
at:

Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping
on Tuesday, 3rd April, 2018

at10.00 am .
Derek Macnab
Acting Chief Executive
Democratic Services R Perrin (Direct Line 01992 564532)
Officer Email: democraticservices@eppingforestdc.gov.uk
Members:

Councillors R Morgan (Chairman), J Jennings and A Lion

PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THE MEETING

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
(Director of Governance) To declare interests in any item on this agenda.

3. PROCEDURE FOR THE CONDUCT OF BUSINESS (Pages 5 - 10)

4, EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS
Exclusion: To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government
Act 1972, the public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of
business set out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt

information as defined in the following paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the
Act (as amended) or are confidential under Section 100(A)(2):

Agenda Item No Subject Exempt Information
Paragraph Number
5 Application for a 1

Hackney Carriage
Driver's Licence - Mr
Faruk Ahmed



Licensing Sub-Committee Tuesday, 3 April 2018

6 Application for a 1
Hackney Carriage
Driver's Licence — Mr
Zoeb Hasan

The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, which came
into effect on 1 March 2006, requires the Council to consider whether maintaining the
exemption listed above outweighs the potential public interest in disclosing the
information. Any member who considers that this test should be applied to any
currently exempted matter on this agenda should contact the proper officer at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Background Papers: Article 17 - Access to Information, Procedure Rules of the
Constitution define background papers as being documents relating to the subject
matter of the report which in the Proper Officer's opinion:

(a) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the
report is based; and

(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report and does not
include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential
information and in respect of executive reports, the advice of any political
advisor.

The Council will make available for public inspection for four years after the date of the
meeting one copy of each of the documents on the list of background papers.

5. APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER'S LICENCE - MR FARUK
AHMED (Pages 11 -12)

(Director of Neighbourhoods) To consider the attached report.

6.  APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER'S LICENCE - MR ZOEB
HASAN (Pages 13 - 14)

(Director of Neighbourhoods) To consider the attached report.
7. INCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

To invite the public and press back into the meeting for the remaining items of
business.

8. NEW PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION FOR BELGIQUE, 242-244 HIGH
STREET, EPPING, ESSEX, CM16 4AP (Pages 15 - 42)

(Director of Neighbourhoods) To consider the attached report.

9. NEW PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION - BELGIQUE THEYDON BOIS LTD, 14
FOREST DRIVE, THEYDON BOIS, ESSEX, CM16 7EY (Pages 43 - 80)

(Director of Neighbourhoods) To consider the attached report.



Licensing Sub-Committee Tuesday, 3 April 2018



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

Licensing Committee - Terms of Reference

(1) The full Committee shall comprise 15 Councillors appointed by the Council at
it's annual meeting, including a Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

(2) For the functions set out in Appendix 1, and the legislation listed in Appendix
2, a Subcommittee consisting of no more than any three Councillors drawn from the
members of the full Committee shall be formed. Any such Subcommittee shall
include, by rota, one of the six Licensing Subcommittee Chairmen appointed at each
Annual Council meeting.

(3) The Quorum for the Committee is set out in the Rules set out in Part 4 of this
Constitution save that no business shall be transacted unless either the Chairman or
Vice-Chairman of the Committee is present.

(4) The Committee and Subcommittees shall have full authority to hear and
determine licensing applications.

(5) The Committee and Subcommittees shall be further empowered to determine
appeals made against the decisions of the Director of Neighbourhoods taken under
delegated authority on licensing applications. (See Council delegation schedule for
more details)

(6) The Committee shall at all times carry out its duties solely within the policy
from time to time determined by the Council and shall conduct its proceedings in
accordance with the requirements set out in Appendix 3 (Conduct of Business by
Licensing Committee and Subcommittees).

(7) The Licensing Committee shall take no part in the production or revision of
the statement of licensing policy made under Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003,
however, they may determine policy under the legislation listed in Appendix 2 to this
Article.

(8) To be responsible for the consideration and approval of Designation Orders

under Section 13 of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001 (Exercise of Controls
over the consumption of alcohol in Public Places).

Page 5



Article 8
Appendix 1

LICENSING ACT 2003 — LIST OF FUNCTIONS AND DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Matter to be dealt with

Full

Committee

Subcommittee

Officers

Application for personal
licence

If a police objection

If no objection made

Application for personal
licence with unspent
convictions

All cases

Application for premises
licence/club premises
certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application for provisional
statement

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
premises licence/club
premises certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
designated premises
supervisor

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed as
designated premises
supervisor

All cases

Application for transfer of
premises licence

If a police objection

All other cases

Applications for interim
Authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review
premises licence/club
premises certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a
complaint is irrelevant
frivolous vexatious etc

All cases

Decision to object when
local authority is a
consultee and not the
relevant authority
considering the application

All cases

Determination of a police
objection to a temporary
event notice

All cases

All policy matters except
the formulation of the
statement of licensing

policy

All cases

Page 6




Article 8
Appendix 2

LIST OF STATUTORY POWERS

Those functions pertaining to licensing and registration and permits and consents contained
in the following legislation and any regulations, orders, byelaws or other subsidiary
legislation made under the above Acts:

Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963
Breeding & Sale of Dogs (Welfare) Act 1999
Breeding of Dogs Act 1973

Breeding of Dogs Act 1991

Caravan Sites & Control of Development Act 1960
Caravan Sites Act 1968

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976

Gambling Act 2005

Guard Dogs Act 1975

House to House Collections Act 1939

Licensing Act 2003

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Pet Animals Act 1951

Pet Animals Act 1951 (Amendment) Act 1983
Riding Establishments Acts 1964 & 1970

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013

The Game Act 1831

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Town Police Clauses Act 1889

Zoo Licensing Act 1981

Page 7



Article 8

APPENDIX 3

PART A - CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY LICENSING COMMITTEE AND
SUBCOMMITTEES

All references to committee in this annex shall be taken to infer a reference to the associated
subcommittees.

1.1

1.2

1.3

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

General Conduct

All hearings of the Licensing Committee under the Licensing Act 2003, are to be held
in accordance with the Personal Licences, Hearings, Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates, and Licensing Register Regulations, made under the Licensing
Act 2003.

The Council’s Constitution shall regulate the conduct of and debate at meetings.

In the case of hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Committee shall only
consider those matters relevant to the licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing
Act 2003 and the statement of licensing policy adopted by the Council.

Declarations of Interest

Members of the Committee are subject to the Council’s Code of Conduct.

Participation in the Hearing

Debate shall be restricted to members of the Licensing Committee. Where a local
ward member, not being a member of the Committee, wishes to participate in the
hearing, they may do so only with the permission of the Chairman and their
participation shall be subject to the same rules as are applied to any other witnesses to
the application.

In hearings other than those under the Licensing Act 2003, where a ward member is a
member of the Committee, and wishes to object to the application, the member shall
give 14 days’ notice of their intention, and shall play no part in the decision-making
process of the Committee. In hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, those named as
responsible authorities and interested parties in the Act may only make
representations within the time limits set out in the relevant statutory provisions.

All persons participating in the hearing shall be made aware of the limitations or scope
of statements that will be acceptable and, in particular, that statements should be
factual or a fair statement on a matter of public interest.

In the case of any hearing pursuant to the summary review procedure under the
Violent Crime Reduction Act 2006, the membership of any Subcommittee adjudicating
on such a review shall comprise any three members drawn from the Licensing
Committee subject to the proviso that no member should serve more than one hearing.

Page 8



4.1

5.1

6.1

Attendance of the Public

The Council’s Constitution and relevant statutory provisions relating to the admission
or exclusion of the public shall apply to all meetings of the Licensing Committee.

Natural Justice

There are two elements to natural justice:

(a)

Fairness

All persons affected by the decision or in the case of matters associated with the
Licensing Act 2003, those named as responsible authorities and interested
parties in the Act, will be allowed a hearing before a decision is made.

Only objectors who can show clearly that they are affected by a decision shall be
afforded the right to be heard or, in the case of hearings under the Licensing Act
2003, only those named in the Act as responsible authorities or interested
parties.

All information shall be made available, where possible in advance, to the
applicant and the Committee.

All members of the Committee shall be present throughout the hearing of a
particular application. Where a member arrives late or leaves during a hearing of
a particular application, that member shall play no part in the decision-making
process. Where an application is adjourned it shall be continued by the same
members only, and no others.

The Committee shall have discretion in respect of ‘late’ objections. Such
objections shall be clearly marked on the agenda as such and the Committee
shall decide on their acceptability. The applicant shall be advised of any late
objections. In the case of representations made in relation to the Licensing Act
2003 applications, these shall only be accepted in accordance with the relevant
statutory provisions.

Prevention of Bias

The rules on the declarations of interest shall be firmly applied.

If the Committee moves into private session to consider its decision, it shall be
accompanied only by its advising officers, none of whom shall have taken a

substantive part in the hearing, and shall play no substantive part in the decision-
making process.

General Procedures for Hearings

The following procedural requirements shall be followed at all times:

(a)
(b)

There shall be no recommendation from officers on the agenda;

The Committee shall be supplied with copies of all relevant documentation and
the process and order of procedure shall be as follows:

Page 9



(i)  The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce persons as appropriate
asking applicants and representatives to identify themselves.

(i)  The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed.
(i)  The Lead Officer will outline the matter in hand.

(iv) The applicant or representative will present his/her case, with or without
witnesses, and be questioned by members or any objectors/persons making
representations present.

(v) Any objectors/persons making representations may then present their
objections/representation, with or without withesses, and be questioned by
members or the applicant/s or their representative.

(vi) The objectors/persons making representations may make a final statement
(without introducing new issues).

(vii) Finally, the applicant has the right to make a final statement (without introducing
new issues).

(viii) All evidence/disclosures are to be made in the presence of all persons, unless
someone voluntarily excuses themselves from the proceedings.

(ix) Committee members shall restrict themselves to questions and not discussion or
comment.

(x) The applicant, objectors/persons making representations shall be allowed to ask
officers questions of a technical/factual nature at any time during the
proceedings.

(xi) An adjournment should be granted where to do otherwise would deny a fair
hearing.

(xii) The Committee may resolve to decide upon the application in private session,
however, if it becomes necessary to recall anyone for additional information,
everyone shall be invited to return to the Hearing.

(xiii) The decision shall be given in the presence of all parties that wish to be present

and confirmed in writing as soon as possible thereafter. If legal advice is given
to members this advice will be repeated in summary form.

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Report to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Date of meeting: Tuesday 3 April 2018

Subject: New Premises Licence application for Belgique, 242- Epplng ForeSt
244 High Street, Epping, Essex, CM16 4AP DiStriCt CounCiI

Responsible Officer: Debbie Houghton (Licensing Officer)
Democratic Services: Rebecca Perrin

Decisions Required:

To determine the application for a new Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003
Report:

Application

1. An application has been made by Belgique Epping Ltd for a new premises licence at
Belgique, 242-244 High Street, Epping, Essex, CM16 4AP. The application is for The Sale of
Alcohol both on and off the premises, Monday to Sunday 08.00am to 18.00pm, and The
Provision of Recorded Music, Monday to Sunday 08.00am to 18.30pm. The application was
received on the 9" February 2018.

2. The Operating Schedule sets out conditions which will be attached to the licence if
this application is granted.

Licensing Act 2003

3 When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority must have
regard to steps that are appropriate to promote of the licensing objectives.
These are—
) the prevention of crime and disorder;
) public safety;
) the prevention of public nuisance; and
) the protection of children from harm.

4 It must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance
issued by the Secretary of State.

Consultation

5 The Responsible Authorities have received a copy of the application, it was also
advertised at the premises and in a local newspaper.

6 All residences and businesses within 150 meters radius of the premises were
individually consulted.

7 The authority has received 1 representation from Epping Town Council. Responses
have been received from the Police, the Police have agreed conditions with the applicant and
make no representation, see emails attached.

8 The Obijection relates to the Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Page 15



Guidance Issued by the Secretary of State

9 The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the licensing authority must ‘have regard to’
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

10 Sections 2.15 to 2.21 of the Guidance are relevant to this application
Options

In determining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

(a) to grant the licence as applied for subject to

° the conditions mentioned in the Operating Schedule modified as the Sub-committee
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and
° the mandatory conditions specified in the Licensing Act 2003, or

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activities to which the
application relates, or

(c) refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor, or

(d) reject the application

Determination

The Sub-committee is asked to determine the application having regard to
a) the content of this report and representations

b) any additional information obtained from the hearing

c¢) the Council’s statement of licensing policy

d

(
(
(
(d) Guidance issued by the Secretary of State, and

(e) the steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.
Appeal

If any party is aggrieved with the decision they can appeal to Magistrates court. The appeal
period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Background Papers Used In Preparing This Report:

. The Licensing Act 2003
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain

o The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003

. Epping Forest District Council’s statement of licensing policy.

http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Attached documents

Application for premises licence

Plan of the premises

Newspaper advert

Map of the area

Email with Conditions from the Police .

Email with Objection from Epping Town Council.

Page 16


http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/

Epping Forest
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

Epping Forest
District Council

For help contact
licensina@epplngforestdcgov.uk
Telephone: 01992 564000

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference BelEpping

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

' Yes ® No
Applicant Details
¥ First name |Marek 1
* Family name |Borysiewicz

* E-mail

[

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(& Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

O Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in
the UK with Companies
House?

* Yes " No

Registration number

.

Business name Belgique Epping LTD
VAT number GB |_
Legal status Private Limited Company

This fs the unique reference for this
application generated by the system,

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name,

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 17

Queen s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business [Marketing Manager

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country |United Kingdom business is located.

Registered Address Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name f242—244

|
Street } High Street _]
District ] [
City or town IEpping f
County or administrative area |Essex _J
Postcode [QMNS 4AP
Country ]Unlted Kingdom |
Section 2 of 21
PREMISéS DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(5 Address (C 0OS map reference (O Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |242-244

Street |High Street
City ortown ] Epping

|
|
District | |
|
|

County or administrative area lEssex

Postcode [cmi6 4ap

Country lUnited Kingdom |

Further Details

Telephone number I
Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£} 27,000 ]

Page 18

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

O Anindividual or individuals

] A limited company / limited liability partnership

(] A partnership (other than limited liability)

[JJ Anunincorporated association

[0 Other (for example a statutory corporation)

[ Arecognised club

[1 Acharity

[0 The proprietor of an educational establishment

[0 A health service body

0 A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated

O activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[0 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

R ) am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

(O [am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

0 | am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

‘Section 4.0f 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name | |

Details

Registered number (where | |
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

Page 19

€ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name

District

|
Street : I
I
City or town |

County or administrative area |

SR B NN SN SNy N

Postcode | —|

Country |United Kingdom

Contact Details

E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth I 'll “L l
dd mm yyyy

* Nationality |

I Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
workin the UK

I iAddanotherapplicant:

Section 5 0f 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

o]/ [03]/[ 208 |
dd mm Yyyy

if you wish the licence to be
valid only fora limited period, | | /[ ] /] |
when do you want it to end dd mm S

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises,

And off-licence to sale selected specialty Belgian Beers only.

Cafe and Patisserie serving breakfast lunch and afternoon treats and cakes, with seating are in one room. The application
includes on-licence to serve alcohol on the premises and outside on the front of the shop where garden tables are located.

Page 20

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

if 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, l:l
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes & No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

) Yes & No
Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?
I Yes (= No
Section90of21 =

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

O Yes . &' No

Section 10.0f 21
PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?

" Yes (¢ No

Section11/0f 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

(= Yes ' No

Standard Days And Timings

Queen's Printer and Contreller of HMSO 2009 Page 2



Continued from previous page...

Sl Give timings in 24 hour clack.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start |:l End I:| to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
Start [ ] end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start r:_’ End I:I
THURSDAY
Start End
Start :‘ End |:|
FRIDAY
Start End
Start I:l End |:,
SATURDAY
Start End
start [ | End [ ]
SUNDAY
Start End
Start I_—__’ End :

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
(& Indoors (C Outdoors (' Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 22

& Queen's Printer and Controller of HWSO 2008




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below ’

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 12 of 21
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (= No
Section 13 of 21 '

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

O Yes & No
Section 14 of 21 :
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?

C Yes & No
Section 15 of 21
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

= Yes " No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY o
Start End g:,t;rﬁrjtl)%?sa:ldzjn?:;irvﬂ%cekt-ails for the days
Start |:| End l:l ‘t’:tt:‘eel;’::;l;;:?:;rel :ftl; \:i:;?nd the premises
TUESDAY
Start End
Start |:] End |:|
Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Page 23



Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start
Start [:’
THURSDAY
Start
Start I:I
FRIDAY
Start
Stat [ ]
SATURDAY
Start
Start I:l
SUNDAY
Stan
st [

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

{C  Onthe premises (O Off the premises

State any seasonal variations

End
End

&End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

(¢ Both

18:00

- —h -l —h
2 o co o
o o =] S
o =) (<] o

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

© Queen's Printer and Controfler of HMS0 2009

Page 24




Continued from previous page...

Name
First name |Marek _ I
Family name |Borysiewia |
Date of birth (IR / |um) / | o]

: dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact's address
Building number or name l

District I

County or administrative area ﬁ
— i

Personal Licence number —|
(if known) |— :

Issuing licensing authority

(f known) I

City or town

W N N O B )

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(O Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(& Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form {if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'vour
reference’.

Section 16.0f 21 :

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
{but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Family Friendly, Non restricted.

Page 25

Queen's Printer and Controlter of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Py e
Start End g;e,zl;n&?i::f:nﬁl: ;irvce!célzkt.ai!s for the days
i of the week when you intend the premises
Start I: End I:' to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End
sot [ emd [
WEDNESDAY
Start End
THURSDAY
Start I:I End |:,
FRIDAY
Start End
Stt [ | End [ |
SATURDAY
Start End
SUNDAY
Start End
Start [:I End I___I

State any seasonal variations

For example {but not exclusively} where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

op

Page 2
© Queen's Printer and Controlier of MMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Section*‘l 8 of 21

LICENSING OBJECT IVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

TO PROMOTE ALL FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES WE WILL KEEP:

Strong management controls and effective training of all staff so that they are aware of the premises licence and the
requirements to meet the four licensing objectives with particular attention to:

a/ no selling of alcohol to underage people

b/ no drunk and disorderly behavior on the premises area

¢/ vigilance in preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs at the retail area

d/ no violent and anti-social behaviour

e/ no any harm to children

- Operating Schedule providing the hours of operation and licensable activities during those hours.

- Dasignated premises supervisor confirmed it is obligated to be in day-to-day control of the premises, to provide good
training for staff on the Licensing Act (Training Record), to make or authorize each sale

- Clear "Challenge 25" information to prevent the supply of alcohol to under-age drinkers.

- CCTV system installed with recording option available

- Lockable cabinet will be fixed to ensure that stored alcohol is safe and secure at all times

As a licensed premises we know that it is necessary to carry out our functions or operate their businesses with a purpose of
promoting these objectives. We promise to support these objectives through their operating schedules and other measures
(including staff training and qualifications, policies, and strategic partnerships with other agencies).

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV System installed to monitor entrances, exits, and other parts of the premises in order to address the prevention of
crime objective.

A clear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of the premises licence during
which licensable activities are permitted.

Clear and conspicuous notices warning of potential criminal activity, such as theft that may target customers will be
displayed,

Not selling of alcchol to drunk or intoxicated customers.

Custom will not be sought by means of personal solicitation outside or in the vicinity of the premises.

Prevention and vigilance in illegal drug use at the retail unit area.

Staff will be well trained in asking customers to use premises in an orderly and respectful manner and prevent drinking
alcohol at the retail unit {ex. canned or bottled beer).

¢) Public safety

CCTV System installed to monitor entrances, exits, and other parts of the premises in order to address the prevention of
crime objective.

A clear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of the premises licence during
which licensable activities are permitted.

Clear and conspicuous notices warning of potential criminal activity, such as theft, that may target customers will be
displayed.

Not selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers.

Custom will not be sought by means of personal solicitation outside or in the vicinity of the premises.

Prevention and vigilance in illegal drug use at the retail unit area.

Staff will be well trained in asking customers to use premises in an orderly and respectful manner and prevent drinking
alcohol at the retail unit, alcohol will be served with meal only.

Page 27

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Noise reduction measures to address the public nuisance objective. Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at
the exit requesting the public to respect the needs of nearby fesidents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.
Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at such a time or in such a manner as to
prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

The Licensee will ensure that staff who arrive early morning or depart late afternoon (ex. for unpacking, pricing newly
delivered goods) when the business has ceased trading conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid causing disturbance
to nearby residents.

Customers will be asked not to stand around foudly talking in the street outside the premises.

Customers will not be admitted to premises above opening hours.

The movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises will be kept to a minimum, there will be no activity after Zpm. This
will help to reduce the levels of noise produced by the premises.

Any lighting on or outside the premises will be positioned and screened in such a way so as to not cause a disturbance to
nearby residents.

e) The protection of children from harm

“Challenge 25" sign which is a retailing strategy that encourages anyone who is over 18 but looks under 25 to carry
acceptable ID (a card bearing the PASS hologram, a photographic driving license or a passport) if they wish to buy alcohol,
Well trained staff about requirement for persons' identification, age establishment etc.

All the details provided in Training Record Book available the retail unit.

Log Book will be kept upon the premises all the time.

Nothing belong existing Health & Safety requirements.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 28

€ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
. is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK,

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

o An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay

indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder's
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person's
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channe! Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer,

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

Page 29

Queen s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a Ef:ropean Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder .

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person whao is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
()] working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
{iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
{iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an ERIC card or an 51, 52 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;

(il) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(i) any page containing the holder's signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

{v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office, Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 30

& Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08;00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000,

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event,

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a perfarmance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i} a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a} the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii} a hospital, provided that {(a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 31




Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500, However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable,

. Cross acti;fity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C-£33001 to £8700 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00%

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and aver £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Page 32

@ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name

l
Street I
District I

City or town L

County or administrative area L

Ny S O N )

Postcode [ ]

Country |United Kingdom |

DECLARATION

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if |

» @m subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK . The DPS named in this application form is
entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable
activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate

O Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

|
* Capacity L l
L |

[ Addanothersignatory A

*Full name

Date (dd/mm/yyyy)

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go backto : -for-a-li ises-li ing- -1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

IT1S AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECTTO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT » WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 33

CQueen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Epping Forest District Council

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

l M AREE... LorYSIEAI SR ....... (insert name of prospective
premises supervisor)

(home address of prospective premises supervisor)

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated
premises supervisor in relation to the application for variation of designated
premises supervisor

relating to premises licence ........c..ccovvveneine (number of existing licence if
any)

for -

SO ECRUE... CPPMG LT
........ HRGZ, Qb ff O STREET oo eeeeree s
........... S A N O L/ > N

(name and address of premises to which application relates)

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application
made by the above applicant concerning the supply of alcohol at the above
named premises.

I also confirm that I am applying for, intend to apply or currently hoid a
personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal Licence Number.....

licence number, if any )
Personal licence issuing authority,
(insert name, address and teleph ;

Print Nam

oated...........c,?..z/.@.z/.za./..?.




ENTRANGLS
DELVERY

ETAFF

r=m

BACK YARD m

Lapgalis]

i

Drot Ay

Page 35

242-244 High Street, Epplng, CA16 4AP

Belgique Epping LTD



g 7 House
e R A

: C all Lodge

Contains Ordnance Survey & Royal Mail —

Data © Crown Copyright & Database Right A

2015 EFDC Licence No: 100018534 2015 oY N /

‘&?’ & \ "_.""1 oy
\?E' _.6' N 7/

Midd NN

Pine View Manor

A Belgi 242-244 High Street
Epping Forest | > gn SHee
District Council

P
Page-36-

Date: 15/03/2018

Scale: 1:1,500

Name: arcgis




T I XGOBITCIT O 8L W W WiC P PITSIUE VOSCsEU ey o Ky

ed e . -

= [ Notice of Application for a New Premises

e Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 P

Notice I8 given this day 15702/2018 that Belgigue Epping

LTD of 242-2944 High Street, Epping, EM16 4AP has |

appiled to the Licensing office of Epping Forest District

Couricil for a Premisss Lisence in respect of Belgigue |

Epping LTD, 242-244 High Street, Epping, CM16 4AP- The |

{ proposedlicence is for: Supply of alcohol Monday-Sunday. ‘
Sam-Bpm, Provision of recorded music Monday-Sunday . ‘

Sam-6pm. Opening Times Monday-Sunday 8am-6:30pm. | & )

| THe register of licensed premises s maintained at the | &8 @

Licensing. Office of Epping. Forest District Council, { &8 8 9

Civic Officas, High Street, Epping, Essex, CM16 4B7. ¢ &8 - -

Applications for premises licences may be Inspected at!| B tEE !

this office durihg office hours. Anyone'wishing|to. oppose | |

this application must dive written notica to the Eicensing | B8 ]

| Offica within 28 days of this notice. It is an offence | #4 -

fnowingly: or recklessly to make a false statement in-}.

connection with an application which could lead to a fine. ‘

| on summary conviction (meximum £5000) e

FE TR




Nuala Clark
%

From: Geraldine Vallis <gvallis@eppingtowncouncil.gov.uk>

Sent: 28 February 2018 14:28

To: Nuala Clark; Licensing

Cc: Beverley Rumsey; Doreen Kennedy

Subject: Consultation for Premises Licence - Belgique Epping Ltd, 242-244 High Street
Epping

Dear Nuala and Licensing

Following our Planning Committee meeting last night when the Belgique consultation was discussed with our
Members, Epping Town Council would like to make a representation objection against the application under the
Licensing Act 2003 on the grounds of the licensing objective regarding the prevention of public nuisance.

The reasons for this representation objection are that the hours for the sale of alcoho! from 8:00 are too early from
Monday to Sunday and it is suggested that it is changed to 11:00 until 18:00 from Monday to Saturday and 12:00

noon on Sundays until 18:00 and secondly, the comment that the licence should stipulate that alcohol is to be only
sold when food is ordered.

There was no comment regarding recorded music as long as standard noise regulations apply.
There were no comments about opening hours.

Hope this is okay, please can you let us know.

Many thanks

Kind Regards

Geraldine

Geraldine Vallis

Planning & Events Officer

Epping Town Council

Epping Hall | St Johns Road | Epping | CM16 5JU | Tel: 01992 579444
www.eppingtowncouncil.pov.uk

Follow us on twitter: @eppingtown
My work days are Tues, Weds Thurs Fri 9am to Spm

Page, 38



Denise Bastick

ﬂ

From: Licensing Epping and Brentwood <licensing.epping.and.brentwood@essex.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 22 February 2018 14:11

To: marek@belgique.co.uk

Cc Licensing

Subject: : Belgique, Epping & Theydon Bois - New Licence Application

Attachments: Belgique - Recommended Conditions.docx; ATTO0001.txt

Dear Sir,

In response to your applications for premises licences in Epping & Theydon Bois, | note you have offered CCTV and Challenge 25 within your operating schedule.
As such | ask whether you are happy to agree the attached wording to be inserted as conditions on any premises licences granted.

Peter

Peter Jones MIOL, ABII (7706)

Epping & Brentwood Licensing Officer

Epping Forest & Brentwood Local Policing Hub

Wesi LPA

Tel. 101 (Ext. 313604} or 01279 625405

hitp:/fwww.essex.police.uk

Loughton Palice Station, 158 High Road, Loughion, Essex, 1G1( 4BE

Page 39

To find out what is happening in your neighbourhood and all about your local neighbourhood policing team visit www.essex.police.uk/yourarea and enter your postcode.

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex Police, which is confidential or privileged. The
information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the individual(s) or bodies to whom it is addressed. The content, including any subsequent replies, could
be disclosable if relating to a criminal investigation or civil proceedings. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,

1



Belgique (Epping & I

PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER

1. The premises shall have installed and maintain a closed circuit television surveillance (CCTV) system which
at all times complies with the below requirements:
i.  CCTV will be provided in the form a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of evidential
quality in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition;
iil.  CCTV cameras shall cover all entrances and exits and the areas where alcohol sales take place;
iii.  Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date stamped,
recordings must be kept in good working order and kept for a minimum period of 31 days;
iv.  Upon the reasonable request of the police or licensing authority staff, within 48 hours viewable
copies of recordings will be provided.

2. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and made immediately available to police or licensing
authority staff upon request. The log must be kept as a bound document with individually numbered
pages and be retained for a period of at least 6 months after the last incident recorded. The log must be
completed as soon as is possible and within any case within 4 hours of the occurrence and shall record
the following:

a) all crimes reported to the venue

b) all ejections of patrons

c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

d) any incidents of disorder

e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

f) any faults in a CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment mandated as a
condition of the licence

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

3. AcChallenge 25 scheme shall be operated, whereby any person who appears to be under the age of 25
years of age is required to produce on request an item which meets the mandatory age verification
requirement and is either a:

* Proof of age card bearing the PASS Hologram;
* Photocard driving licence;

e Passport; or

o Ministry of Defence Identity Card.

Page 40



Nuala Clark

From: Licensing Epping and Brentwood
<licensing.epping.and.brentwood@essex.pnn.police.uk>

Sent: 23 February 2018 12:18

To: Licensing

Subject: Applications & Licences

Hi,

In respect of the following applications, Essex Police have no representations to make.

NEW LICENCE APPLICATION - Belgique, Epping

If you have any other applications that have not been responded to please advise, and | will look in to them.

OUTSTANDING LICENCES
| am also awaiting the following licences.

Many Thanks

Peter Jones MIOL, ABIl (7706)

Epping & Brentwood Licensing Officer

Epping Forest & Brentwood Local Policing Hub

West LPA

Tel. 101 (Ext. 313604) or 01279 625405

http:/ivww.essex.police.uk

Loughton Police Station, 158 High Road, Loughton, Essex, IG10 4BE

To find out what is happening in your neighbourhood and all about your lecal neighboushood policing team visit www.essex.police.uk/yourarea and
enter your postcode.

i f.':' &
s, oo ECM

ESSEX COMMUNITY MESSAGING

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex
Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 9

Report to the Licensing Sub-Committee

Date of meeting: 3 April 2018

Subject: New Premises Licence application — Belgique Epplng ForeSt
Theydon Bois Ltd, 14 Forest Drive, Theydon Bois, Essex, - . .
CM16 TEY y District Council

Responsible Officer: Denise Bastick (Licensing Compliance Officer)
Democratic Services: Rebecca Perrin

Decisions Required:

To determine the application for a new Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003
Report:

Application

1. An application has been made by Belgique Theydon Bois Ltd for a new premises
licence at 14 Forest Drive, Theydon Bois, Essex, CM16 7EY. The application is for a new
premises licence to include the sale of alcohol both on and off Monday to Sunday 08:00 to
18:00 and recorded music Monday to Sunday 08:00 to 18:30. The application was received
on the 15" February 2018.

2. The Operating Schedule sets out conditions which will be attached to the licence if
this application is granted.

Licensing Act 2003

3 When considering an application for a licence the licensing authority must have
regard to steps that are appropriate to promote of the licensing objectives.
These are—
) the prevention of crime and disorder;
) public safety;
) the prevention of public nuisance; and
) the protection of children from harm.

4 It must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy and any guidance
issued by the Secretary of State.

Consultation

5 The Responsible Authorities have received a copy of the application, it was also
advertised at the premises and in a local newspaper.

6 All residences and businesses within 150 meters radius of the premises were
individually consulted.

7 The authority has received one representation from the Parish Council and three
representations from local residents, which are also attached. Responses have been
received from The Police and the Essex Fire Service, the Planning Department and the
Public Health Department who have no objections. The Police have agreed conditions with
the applicant, which are also attached.

8 The Objections relate to the prevention of public nuisance, crime and disorder, the
protection of children from harm and public.safety.
Page 43



Guidance Issued by the Secretary of State

9 The Licensing Act 2003 provides that the licensing authority must ‘have regard to’
guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182.

10 Sections 2.1 to 2.31 of the Guidance are relevant to this application.
Options

In determining this application the Sub-Committee may take any of the following steps as it
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, namely:

(a) to grant the licence as applied for subject to

° the conditions mentioned in the Operating Schedule modified as the Sub-committee
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and
° the mandatory conditions specified in the Licensing Act 2003, or

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any licensable activities to which the
application relates, or

(c) refuse to specify a person as the premises supervisor, or

(d) reject the application

Determination
The Sub-committee is asked to determine the application having regard to

a) the content of this report and representations

b) any additional information obtained from the hearing

c) the Council’s statement of licensing policy

d) Guidance issued by the Secretary of State, and

e) the steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives.

(
(
(
(
(

Appeal

If any party is aggrieved with the decision they can appeal to Magistrates court. The appeal
period is 21 days from notification of the decision.

Background Papers Used In Preparing This Report:

° The Licensing Act 2003
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents?view=plain

o The Secretary of State’s Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003

. Epping Forest District Council’s statement of licensing policy.
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Attached documents

Application for premises licence

Plan of the premises

Newspaper advert

Map of the area

Public Notice

Correspondence from Essex Police (agreed conditions), Essex County Fire and
Rescue Service and Public Health

. One letter of objection from Theydon Bois Parish Council

o Two objection emails from local residents

Page 44


http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/
http://www.eppingforestdc.gov.uk/

Epping Forest
Application for a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

= Epping Forest
| District Council

For help contac

licens| ingforestdc.

Telephone: 01992 56400

“

* required informati

ection 1/0f 21

‘ou can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

iystem reference Not Currently In Use

‘our reference BelTheydonBois

\re you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

' Yes * No
\pplicant Details
*First name Marek
*Family name Borysiewicz
*E-mail

Aain telephone number

]
[ ]
(I

dther telephone number

[0 !ndicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
\re you:
(* Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(' Applying as an individual

\pplicant Business

s your business registeredin & Yes C No
he UK with Companies

{ouse?

legistration number 7797686

Jusiness name Belgique Theydon Bois LTD
/AT number GB 123407548

.egal status Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make ots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no” if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for,

Include country code.,

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT,

Page 45



‘ontinued from previous page...

‘our position in the business
{ome country

tegistered Address

juilding number or name

Marketing Manager

United Kingdom

14

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

itreet Forest Drive
Jistrict

Zity or town Theydon Bois
-ounty or administrative area |Essex

‘ostcode CM16 7EY
Zountry United Kingdom
ection 2 of 21

'REMISES DETAILS

/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
Jescribed in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
n accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

‘remises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address ( OS map reference

‘ostal Address Of Premises
juilding number or name
itreet

Jistrict

(ity or town

-ounty or administrative area
‘ostcode

“ountry

‘urther Details

“elephone number

Jon-domestic rateable
ralue of premises (£)

{0 Description

14

Forest Drive

Theydon Bois

Essex

CM16 7EY

United Kingdom

01992814430

27,250




ection 3 of 21

{PPLICATION DETAILS

1 what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

J Anindividual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability}

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

O 00 00000K

A person wha is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[J The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
onfirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[OJ Fam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

|

ection 4 of 21

ION INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

’rovide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. in the case of a
»artnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Jon Individual Applicant's Name

Jame

details

legistered number (where
ipplicable)

Jescription of applicant (for example partnership, companbtglénéOE?rated association etc)




‘ontinued from previous page...

Address

Juilding number or name

itreet

Jistrict

-ity ortown

-ounty or administrative area

Yostcode

-ountry United Kingdom

-ontact Details

-mail

“elephone number

Jther telephone number

' Date of birth I /
dd mm yyvy

 Nationalit Documents that demonstrate entitlement tc
ationality workin the UK

L e

:g_a_'c_tiqn_s of 21
'PERATING SCHEDULE

¥hen do you want the
yremises licence to start?

10(flo3|/]] 2018
dd mm yyyy

f you wish the licence to be
ralid only for a limited period, / /
vhen do you want it to end dd mm Yy

rovide a general description of the premises

‘or example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
icensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
:onsumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
remises.

‘afe and Patisserie serving breakfast lunch and afternoon treats and cakes, with seating are in one room. The application
1cludes on-licence to serve alcohol on the premises and outside on the front of the shop where garden tables are located.
\nd off-licence to sale selected specialty Belgian Beers only.

Page 48




‘ontinued from previous page...

f 5,000 or more people are
sxpected to attend the
yremises at any one time,
tate the number expected to
ittend

ection 6 of 21

ROVISION OF PLAYS

e guidance on regulated entertainment
Vill you be providing plays?
C Yes & No

ection 7 of 21

‘ROVISION OF FILMS

iee guidance on regulated entertainment
Vill you be providing films?
C Yes & No

ection 8 of 21

ROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

»ee guidance on regulated entertainment
Vill you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes & No

'g_g:'_ti__qn-'g of 21

ROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

iee guidance on regulated entertainment

Yill you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes & No

ection 10.0f 21

'ROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

iee guidance on regulated entertainment

Vill you be providing live music?

" Yes & No

ection 11/0f21

ROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

ee guidance on requlated entertainment
Nill you be providing recorded music?

& Yes ' No
itandard Days And Timings

Page 49



‘ontinued from previous page...

Start [o800 |

MONDAY

Start

Start
TUESDAY

Start

Start
WEDNESDAY

Start

Start
THURSDAY

Start

Start
FRIDAY

Start
SATURDAY

Start

Start
SUNDAY

Start

Start

Nill the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both?

) Both

(& Indoors

08:00

08:00

08:00

08:00

08:00

08:00

(O Outdoors

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

18:30

18:30

18:30

18:30

18:30

18:30

18:30

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the day
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

tate type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not

xclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

itate any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

‘or example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Page 50




‘ontinued from previous page...

Jon-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those liste:

n the column on the left, list below

‘or example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

ection 12 of 21

'ROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

ee guidance on regulated entertainment

¥ill you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes & No

ection 13 of 21

ROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

IANCE

ee guidance on regulated entertainment
Vill you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
erformances of dance?

! Yes (& No

ection 14 of 21

ATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Vill you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes ® No

Sction5/0f21

UPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Nill you be selling or supplying alcohol?

(® Yes C No
itandard Days And Timings

MONDAY
Start (08:00 End |18:00
Start End
TUESDAY
Start [08:00 End |18:00
Start End

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the day
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

Page 51



‘ontinued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start
Start
THURSDAY
Start
Start
FRIDAY
Start
Start
SATURDAY
Start
Start
SUNDAY
Start
Start

Vill the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

("' On the premises

itate any seasonal variations

08:00

08:00

08:00

08:00

08:00

(0 Off the premises

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

(¢ Both

18:00

18:00

18:00

18:00

18:00

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

‘or example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Jon-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

olumn on the left, list below

‘or example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

itate the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

icence as premises supervisor

Page 52



‘ontinued from previous page...

Jame

‘irst name Marek

‘amily name Borysiewicz

Jate of birth | / | I ___|

‘nter the contact's address

Juilding number or name

itreet

district

lity or town

-ounty or administrative area

lostcode

.
[
]
|_

“ountry | N
]
I

Yersonal Licence number
if known)

ssuing licensing authority
if known)

ROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

{ow will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
se supplied to the authority?

(C Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(& Asan attachment to this application

teference number for consent If the consent form is already submitted, ask

orm (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference'.

ection 16 of 21 :

DULT ENTERTAINMENT

lighlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
yremises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

sive information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
ise to concern in respect of chitdren, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

amily Friendly, Non restricted.

Page 53




antinued from previous page...

ection 17.0f 21

IOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

itandard Days And Timings

MONDAY

Start

Start
TUESDAY

Start

Start
WEDNESDAY

Start

Start
THURSDAY

Start

Start
FRIDAY

Start

Start
SATURDAY

Start

Start
SUNDAY

Start

Start

itate any seasonal variations

08:00

08:00

08:00

08:00

08:00

08:00

08:00

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

End
End

18:30

18:30

18:30

18:30

18:30

18:30

18:30

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the day
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

‘or example {but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Jon standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from

hose listed in the column on the left, list below

‘or example (but not exclusively), where you wish the aBig'iH éo %on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.




‘ontinued from previous page...

ection 18 of 21
ICENSING OBJECTIVES
Jescribe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

1) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
ist here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

'O PROMOTE ALL FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES WE WILL KEEP:

trong management controls and effective training of all staff so that they are aware of the premises licence and the
equirements to meet the four licensing objectives with particular attention to:

/ no selling of alcohol to underage people

i/ no drunk and disorderly behavior on the premises area

/ vigilance in preventing the use and sale of illegal drugs at the retail area

I/ no violent and anti-social behaviour

/ no any harm to children

Operating Schedule providing the hours of operation and licensable activities during those hours.

Designated premises supervisor confirmed it is obligated to be in day-to-day control of the premises, to provide good
raining for staff on the Licensing Act (Training Record), to make or authorize each sale

Clear "Challenge 25" information to prevent the supply of alcohol to under-age drinkers.

CCTV system installed with recording option available

Lockable cabinet will be fixed to ensure that stored alcohol is safe and secure at all times

\s a licensed premises we know that it is necessary to carry out our functions or operate their businesses with a purpose of
romoting these objectives. We promise to support these objectives through their operating schedules and other measures
including staff training and qualifications, policies, and strategic partnerships with other agencies).

») The prevention of crime and disorder

CTV System installed to monitor entrances, exits, and other parts of the premises in order to address the prevention of
rime objective.

\ clear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of the premises licence during
vhich licensable activities are permitted.

Jear and conspicuous notices warning of potential criminal activity, such as theft, that may target customers will be
lisplayed.

lot selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers.

.ustom will not be sought by means of personal solicitation outside or in the vicinity of the premises.

'revention and vigilance in illegal drug use at the retail unit area.

taff will be well trained in asking customers to use premises in an orderly and respectful manner and prevent drinking
Icohol at the retail unit (ex. canned or bottled beer).

) Public safety

‘CTV System installed to monitor entrances, exits, and other parts of the premises in order to address the prevention of
rime objective.

\ clear and legible notice outside the premises indicating the normal hours under the terms of the premises licence during
vhich licensable activities are permitted.

llear and conspicuous notices warning of potential criminal activity, such as theft, that may target customers will be
lisplayed.

lot selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers.

‘ustom will not be sought by means of personal sclicitation outside or in the vicinity of the premises.

'revention and vigilance in illegal drug use at the retail unit area.

taff will be well trained in asking customers to use premises in an orderly and respectful manner and prevent drinking
Icohol at the retail unit, alcohol will be served with meal Qe 55




‘ontinued from previous page...

1) The prevention of public nuisance

loise reduction measures to address the public nuisance objective. Prominent, clear and legible notices will be displayed at
he exit requesting the public to respect the needs of nearby residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.
)eliveries of goods necessary for the operation of the business will be carried out at such a time or in such a manner as to
revent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

he Licensee will ensure that staff who arrive early morning or depart late afternoon (ex. for unpacking, pricing newly
lelivered goods) when the business has ceased trading conduct themselves in such a manner to avoid causing disturbance
o nearby residents.

-ustomers will be asked not to stand around loudly talking in the street outside the premises.

-ustomers will not be admitted to premises above opening hours.

'he movement of bins and rubbish outside the premises will be kept to a minimum, there will be no activity after 7pm. This
vill help to reduce the levels of noise produced by the premises.

\ny lighting on or outside the premises will be positioned and screened in such a way so as to not cause a disturbance to

iearby residents.

1) The protection of children from harm

Challenge 25" sign which is a retailing strategy that encourages anyone who is over 18 but looks under 25 to carry
cceptable ID {a card bearing the PASS hologram, a photographic driving license or a passport) if they wish to buy alcohol.
Vell trained staff about requirement for persons' identification, age establishment etc,

\ll the details provided in Training Record Book available the retail unit.

.0g Book will be kept upon the premises all the time.

lothing belong existing Health & Safety requirements.

ection 19 of 21 o
IOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 56



‘ontinued from previous page...

Intitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
imited liability partnerships:

\licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership whao is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
» is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
:eases ta be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
hem from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
zopies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Jocuments which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

. An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy).

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland,

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder's
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person's
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer

o A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent Nationa! Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person‘s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

) A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

Page 57



‘ontinued from previous page...

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a nationa! of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

. A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, o a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.,

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

. Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights ir
the UK including:-

. evidence of the applicant’s own identity - such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
i} self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

-amily members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
:vidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
JK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, 52 or $3 form.

Jriginal documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
‘ollowing pages should be provided:-

i) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;

ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

i) any page containing the holder's signature;

iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

v} any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
vork.

f the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

four right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
itatus with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
letermined until you have complied with this guidance.

ection 20 of 21 :
IOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 58



‘ontinued from previous page...

n terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: nolicence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sparting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event,

Live music: no licence permission is required for;
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii} a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recarded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that {a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or i) a school, or {jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i} the school proprietor or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 59



‘ontinued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

. Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

0 any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

] any entertainment (exciuding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a} it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

ection 21 of 21
'AYMENT DETAILS

"his fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

’remises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

‘o find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
usiness_rates/index.htm

Jand A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

and B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

}and C - £33001 to £8700 £315.00

land D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*

Jand E - £125001 and over £635.00*

1f the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
yemises then your are required to pay a higher fee

jand D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00

land E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

‘here is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
‘hapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
‘osts associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
he premises for the supply of alcchol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

ichools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
vhere the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

Fyou operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
~apacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

“apacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

-apacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

-apacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

-apacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

“apacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

-apacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

-apacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

“apacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

“apacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

-apacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

*Fee amount (£) 190.00
T TACHMENTS
WWUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS Page 60




antinued from previous page...

A\ddress

Juilding number or name

itreet L

Jistrict

-ity or town

-ounty or administrative area

Yostcode

-ountry United Kingdom

JECLARATION

[Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK {orift
am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my
licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK . The DPS named in this application form is
entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable
activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate

| Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

"his section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
»ehalf of the applicant?”

*Full name L

*Capacity

Jate (dd/mm/yyyy)

‘Add another signatory |

Ince you're finished you need to do the following:

. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
!. Go back to https://www.gov. i i
:ontinue with your application.
Jon't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ly-1 to upload this file and

T1S AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
JCENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

T15 AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
(NOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
HEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECTTO
“ONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT » WILL BE COMMITTING AN
JFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEI
S DISQUALIFIED

Page 61



Epping Forest District Council

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

I M BREE DorYsElsr... .......(insert name of prospective

premises supervisor)

(home address of prospective premises supervisor)

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated
premises supervisor in relation to the application for variation of designated
premises supervisor

by ... AV IRREEK. .. LonryesEan tZ...(name of applicant)

relating to premises licence ...........cccceeveeee (number of existing licence if

any)

for

D EL R, Gpediy. IO, TRELCIGNE THEDoN Bors

Gt DTREET . 4. ForesT. . DRwe 4B
ALl AR ... TTREARON. BN,
(name and address of premlses to whlch appllcatlon relates) < r\G—TEY

uuuuuuuu

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application
made by the above applicant concerning the supply of alcohol at the above
named premises.

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply or currently hold a
personal licence, details of which | set out below.

Personal Licence Number...._.(insert personai
licence number, if any )

Personal licence issuing authority Z££/7 //’/4/49”35(:7/ STRIA v/ Cee

(insert name, address and telephone number of issuing authority, if any)

Signed..
Print Name... Mﬂﬁa \_@Q@fﬂ KU’LL
Dated.......... @7/02/2’:9/9




W g R
2|geneT - vy
afeing joyoapy

AdL 91D 'stog uopAdy] aang isazeg pl
dl1 s1og uopday], anbidjag

—y—
A e

8
e H—=

AMannza
FADNVHLN

EELALY

£
_‘:gig
H

= i3

0
Q
Page 63




~—‘I—w_—Lun~ ST UIHIIE B W W W.EPPITEIUT CS G EU Y R/ I T, T
i } o : . S . o= . el

o

S -
5 Notice of Application for a New Premises
3T, Licence under the Licensing Act 2003
- ' Notice is given this day 15/02/2018 that Beslgique Epping
LTD of 242-244 High Street, Epping, CM16 4AP has
applied to the Licensing office of Epping Forest District
ue Council for a Premises Licence in respect of Belgique }
Epping LTD, 242-244 High Street, Epping, CM16 4AP. The
| propesed licencs is for: Supply of alcohol Monday-Sunday.
! 8am-6pm, Provision of recorded music Monday-Surnday
8am-6pm. Opening Times Monday-Sunday 8am-8:30pm.
| The register of licensed premises is maintained at the
B Licensing Office of '‘Epping Forest District Counci, ﬁ
Clvic Offices, High Street, Epping, Essex, CM16 4BZ.
5% Applications for premises licences may be inspected at
this office during office hours. Anyone wishing to oppose h
e this application must give written notice to the Licensing
% GHfice within 28 days of this notice. it is an offence
st knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in
et connection with an apptication which could lead to a fine
?ftts on summary conviction (maximum £5000) |
n. =
day,
Z - .
ate Notica of Application for a New Premises Licence
iure under the Licensing Act 2003 |
ofe Notica Is given this day 15/02/2018 that Belgiqua Theydon Bois LD of |
i 14 Forest Drive, Theydon Bals, CM16 7EY has applied to the Licensing | i
bt office of Epping Forest District Councll for a Premises Licencs in
& respect of Beigiqus Theydon Bais LTD of 14 Forest Drive; Theydon |
iin 5 Bals, GM16 TEY. The proposed licsnca s for: Supply at alcoho) Monday- :

¥ Sunday 8am-Gpm, Provision of recorded music Morday-Sunday 8am-

| 6pm. Opening Times Monday-Sunday 8am~6:30pm.

The register of licansed premisas is maintained at the Licansing Office |

{ of Epping Forest District Souncil, Ghc Offiess, High Street, Epping,{

| Essex, CM16 4BZ  Applications for premises licancas may bel

| Inspected at this office during office hours, Anyone wishing to-opposa j

not  Jthis spplication must give wiittan notioa 0. the Liconsing Offios within |

5ove | 28.dayn of this notice, i1 an offence knowingly ar récklossiy-to makea |

B4,  f{faisastatomentin connaction wilh ngéa ication which gould fead
il

| on summary conviction (méxintin £5000)




Contains Ordnance Survey & Royal Mail
Data © Crown Copyright & Database Right
2015 EFDC Licence No: 100018534 2015

Epping Forest
District Council

Belgique, 14 Forest Drive, Theydon Bois

Page 65

Date: 15/03/2018

Scale: 1:1,500

Name: arcgis







Nuala Clark

From: Licensing Epping and Brentwood
<licensing.epping.and.brentwood@essex.pnn.police.uk>

Sent; 23 February 2018 12:18

To: Licensing

Subject: Applications & Licences

Hi,

In respect of the following applications, Essex Police have no representations to make.

NEW LICENCE APPLICATION — Belgique, Theydon Bois

If you have any other applications that have not been responded to please advise, and | will look in to them.

Many Thanks

Peter Jones MIOL, ABIi (7706)

Epping & Brentwoed Licensing Officer

Epping Forest & Brentwood Local Policing Hub

West LPA

Tel. 101 (Ext. 313604) or 01279 625405

http./hwww.essex.police. uk

Loughton Police Station, 158 High Road, Loughton, Essex, 1G10 4BE

To find out what is happening in your neighbourhood and all about your local neighbourhoad policing team visit www.essex.police. uk/yourarea and
enter your postcode.

SESSEX =
Srouc EeM

TS3EX COMMUINITY MESSAGING

This email and any other accompanying document(s) contain information from Kent Police and/or Essex
Police, which is confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the exclusive use of the

Page 67



T

‘Guiddoo ‘aansofosip Aue jey; axeme aq ‘juaidioal papuajul oy} Jou a1e nok J] *sgurpassoid [1A1D 10 uoneInSIAUL [eUNULD € 0) Ture]al JI 9[qRSO[ISIP 3
p[noo ‘sarjdar juanbasqns Aue Jurpn[our ua)UOd A, "PAsSIPPE S1 31 WOYM 0) SAIPOq 0 (S)[ENPIAIPUI AY) JO 3SN JAISH[IX 3Y]) 10} 9q O} PAPUDJUIL ST UOTJEULIOJUT
ay[, "padafiand 10 [eUSPYUOD SI YDIM “D01[0J XISSH JO/PUE 231j0J JUS] WO} UCHBULIOUI Ulejuod (s)uswnoop Surduedwosse Jayjo Aue pue [1EWS SIY [,

DNTOVETRY ALIMIWIN0D X550

W3 Bnosid

= X3IssIW
@) @mum%ﬂ ~

"apo2)sod UnoA Jsjua pue EAIEINOANN G000 X0559 MMM JISIA wea) Bupyiod pooysnogqubiau |eao) ok Jnoge ||e pue poownoquBiau JnoA up Bujuaddey st jeym Jno puy o),

3ak 019 'x8s53 'uojybno ‘peoy Y BS1 'UONEIS 93104 USIYENOT

HN a00d Xas5a M.l

SObSZO 6LZLG 10 (POOELE X3} LOL "IBL

Ydl >>
qnH Bupiod (e207 poomjualg g )s2104 B
Jaoyy Buisuan poomjualg 3 6

(90.2) nav “10in seuor B@n

L@mn_

"pajueid saouady sasiwasd Aue uo SUORIPUOD SE PaWasu| aq 03 Suipiom paydelle ay) aaide o] Addey ale noA 1aylaym yse | yons sy

"a|npayas dunesado 1noA uiynm sz asuajjeys pue ALDD paJayo aaey noA 3jou | ‘sjog uopAay] g Juidd3 ui s33uad) sasiwasd 104 suonedndde anoA o) asuodsas u)

‘115 183

PO TO000LLY X20p'suoiiipuo) papuawiwodady - anbibjag [spuawIydERy

uonedlddy aouadi| ma - slog uopAay]  buiddy ‘anbibjag :palgng

Buisuson )

I ‘0]

TT:¥1 8T0¢ Alenugad zz Juas

<jnadjod-uud xassa@poomalqg puebuidda buisuad)> poomuaig pue Buidds Buisuaon ‘wmoay

)dnseg aswaqg



Belgique (Epping & Theydon Bois)
PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER

1. The premises shall have installed and maintain a closed circuit television surveillance (CCTV) system which
at all times complies with the below requirements:
i.  CCTV will be provided in the form a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of evidential
quality in all lighting conditions particularly facial recognition;
ii.  CCTV cameras shall cover all entrances and exits and the areas where alcohol sales take place;
iii.  Equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date stamped,
recordings must be kept in good working order and kept for a minimum period of 31 days;
iv.  Upon the reasonable request of the police or licensing authority staff, within 48 hours viewable
copies of recordings will be provided.

2. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and made immediately available to police or licensing
authority staff upon request. The log must be kept as a bound document with individually numbered
pages and be retained for a period of at least 6 months after the last incident recorded. The log must be
completed as soon as is possible and within any case within 4 hours of the occurrence and shall record
the following:

a) all crimes reported to the venue

b) all ejections of patrons

c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder

d) any incidents of disorder

e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

f) any faults in a CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning equipment mandated as a
condition of the licence

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

3. AcChallenge 25 scheme shall be operated, whereby any person who appears to be under the age of 25
years of age is required to produce on request an item which meets the mandatory age verification
requirement and is either a:

e Proof of age card bearing the PASS Hologram;
e Photocard driving licence;

o Passport; or

e Ministry of Defence Identity Card.

Page 69



Essex County
Fire & Rescue Service

Mr Adam Eckley, QFSM, MBA, M.|.Fire.E
Chief Fire Officer and Chief Executive

Denise Bastick WEST AREA COMMAND
Harlow Service Delivery Point

Licensing Compliance Officer

EFDC Civic Offices Ziugfome"”e

High Street CM20 1DU

Epping % 01376 576800

Essex CM16 4BZ 4 northwestgroupsdp@essex-fire.gov.uk
Date: 19% February 2018

Our Ref: CAS-616756

Your Ref:

Enquiries to:  Steve Nicholl Fire Safety Officer

Dear Madam,

LICENSING ACT 2003
THE REGULATORY REFORM (FIRE SAFETY) ORDER 2005
Premises: Belgique, 14 Forest Drive Theydon Bois CM16 7TEY

| refer to your recent application made under the Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence.

Essex Police, Fire and Crime Commissioner Fire and Rescue Authority (hereafter called “the
Authority”} has now audited the application and is of the opinion, taking intoc consideration the
information submitted, that you do not anticipate any additional risk to the public as a consequence
of the proposed application being approved.

As a result the Authority does not propose to carry out an inspection of the premises at this time.

It is however brought to your attention that in addition to the Licensing Act 2003 these premises
come under The Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety} Order 2005 (The Order) and have now been
entered on the Service Risk Based Inspection Programme. As a result, an announced audit may
be carried out.

The inspection will be focused upon your site-specific fire risk assessment. You will have to
demonstrate to the Inspecting Officer that you have implemented suitable and sufficient measures
to satisfy the requirements of The Order.

For technical detail and guidance you are strongly advised to purchase the guidance document
from the list attached to this letter. Alternatively these can be viewed online at
https://iwww.gov.ukiworkplace-fire-safety-your-responsibilities/fire-safety-advice-documents. When
purchasing or installing equipment, compliance with the relevant British Standard is normally taken
as being adequate. Should the issues set out in this report require major changes or costs then
you are advised to take professional advice before proceeding.

DOING MORE THAN WE HAVE EVER DONE TO MAKE ESSEX SAFER
ECFRS/72383/V6 Page /0 10f3

L1b




The Authority will pursue contraventions of the Order to a satisfactory conclusion: this may include
enforcement action being taken proportional to the circumstances. Further, should a fire safety
concern arise that is not subject to the provisions of The Order but does / will impact on the
Licensing Act objective for public safety that cannot be satisfactorily resolved, it is likely to result in
a request for a review of the licence being made by the Authority.

If you require further information regarding this or any other fire precautionary matter, please
contact the above named Officer.

Yours faithfully,

S. W. Nicholl
Fire Safety Officer

ECFRS/72383/V6 Pag e’/1 20f3
L1b



AL 9TWD “siog uopAay ) ‘sau( Isaiod pT “anbibjeg souadn sasiwald MaN PRfqns

peRIGUYM SHYD ! n*A0633-uojybnoj@1ejuod, {wod ppompu@Tdiiyd-uyol, *Wwod*pHoMpUBEETSUOL'aNS, 12D

spiepuels Buipel) isulples)

paeyapy {Buisuadp 201j0d {uuay apder 2oy oY fAtsies B YYeaH ‘andsay B alid o553 [Aouaby juswuonaug lisyeg pIAeq (UoHD9l0Nd P|IYD 'SSRIqR|RS uelg (oL
£5:HT 8T0T Aleniged GT :Juass

yonseg asuag wiod4

28% 9TIND
xa553

Swdd3

19915 Y3 €2¢

$32140 AN

21840133117 SPooyInoqydiaN
3¢ 159404 mc@m

)
£€90195 Nmmﬁo@

o
Jadeueip) wWeal Yijeay njqnd

OH3 sselqe|els uelg
spieday

‘payddns uonewioyul ayl jo siseq ayy uo uonedl|dde siyy 0) paeSa) yum axyew o1 suoneluasaidal ou ey M

asiuag IH

AdlL m._”_)_U ._m_Om .._Oﬁhwz._. .m>tn_ 152404 1 .m_.__u_m_wm mu:mu_._ mmm_EEn_ MaN T UUﬂ_n__._m
v_u_ummm wm_.._wD 0L

6£:ST 8107 Aenugad 61 JuRS

sselqe|els uelg uoaq

ﬁ
}d1iseg asiusq



122140 d2ueydwo) 1§ Sujsuadn
ynseq aswag

‘spJedal puny

"33ep Jey3 Aq suopIsfgo Jo sjuaunwod Aue aaey aw 13| 3sea)d ‘gTOT YJEW ,bT S| UOIIEYNSUOD 31} 10} BiEp PUd BYL

"AjIOYsS 231SGaM 3Y3 UO I[QRIBAR 3q ||IM SIY3 ‘1ewnIoy siy3 ut uopdwinsuod Mjgnd 10} Jou pue Adod pajaepalun ue s siYL "g'N
OE:8T 03 00:80 Aepuns 0} Aepuoiy sJnoy Suluadg

0€:8T 01 00:80 Aepuns 03 ABpuol JISNN pap+03ay
10 pue uo Y3oq 00:8T 03 00:80 Aepuns 03 ABpPUOI [OYO03|Y JO J[ES BUL

1103 51 uoneddde ayy ‘ssazppe anoge ay3 1e aduddY| sasiwald mau e Joy uonieydde paysene puy aseald

UugouIle pooo



Theydon Bois Parish Council

Parish Office, The Village Hall, Coppice Row,
Theydon Bois, Essex CM16 7ER

Clerk to the Council:- Mrs Caroline Carrell
01992 81 3442

13" March 2018

Denise Bastick

Licensing and Compliance Officer
Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices

High Street

Epping

Essex

CM16 482

Dear Ms Bastick
Re: New Premises Licence, ‘Belgique’, 14 Forest Drive, Theydon Bois

The Parish Council has recently considered the application for a New Premises Licence at
‘Belgique’, Forest Drive, Theydon Bois, and has the following concerns and objections:

‘Belgique’ is situated in the centre of a small parade of shops within the village of Theydon Bois.
It is primarily a café, selling coffee and cakes, breakfast, and light lunches. It has the informal
atmosphere of a café and is popular with families; in particular those who wish to bring young
children onto the premises. The flats above are in residential occupancy and the whole area has
a quiet ambience both during the day, and particularly during the hours of dusk. Our main
concerns, therefore, relate to the prevention of public nuisance, any possible crime and
disorder, excessive drinking and the protection of children from harm.

First, we note that the Opening Hours applied for vary from those granted at the time of the
Planning Application for the Change of Use, in 2009, being then: 08.00 to 18.00 Monday to
Saturday, and 08.00 to 15.00 on Sundays and Bank/Public Holidays. Given that there are
residents living in very close proximity in the flats above, and opposite, it was felt that, in the
interests of the prevention of public nuisance and of neighbour amenity, the opening hours on
Sundays, and Bank/Public Holidays, should not exceed those originally granted.

With respect to the playing of recorded music, it was noted that no indication is given on the
Application Form with respect to whether this would be ‘amplified’ or not. Again, we are

Page 74



concerned that the noise and vibration could emanate from the establishment to the flats
immediately above, or become audible when customers enter or leave the premises. We would
seek clarification on this issue, but would wish to ensure that no disturbance will be caused to
those residents, and that the front door will not be left open at any time. In addition, we would
object should any music be played on, or be audible from, the outdoor seating area (and the
adjacent pavement).

With respect to the Sale of Alcohol ‘on’ the premises, Councillors objected to alcohol being
served, at any time, on the outdoor seating area in front of the property, in the interests of the
faur licensing objectives, including the prevention of public nuisance. We note that it should be
a standard consideration that alcohol is only served when customers are seated inside with a
table meal {ie. served ancillary to a meal), and that tables and chairs are removed from the
outdoor seating area at the end of each day.

We believe that no other establishment is permitted to sell alcohol for consumption on the
premises before 11.00, and we would not wish to see this application set a precedent by being
permitted to do so before that hour. We also note the specific reference to sales ‘off the
premises, but that this is to be for the sale of “selected speciality Belgian Beers only”.
We hope you will take our concerns, and objections, into account when determining this
application. Please acknowledge receipt of this letter at: parishclerk@theydon.org.uk.

Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter.

Yours sincerely

Mrs Caroline Carroll
Clerk to the Council

Page 75



1

‘sdoys Suipunorms 10 anbi3[og 10J Iapis pood jou si s1y) A[2ms ‘anbid|eg ploae 01
SALI(T 15210, UO 3IN0I I3 ATeA 0} 3ABY 0] SJUIPISAI L[Japo pue [oouoss Arewrud Aqieau ayy Sulpuspe ualp(Iyo [ooyos Surpnjoul ‘Aq-s1assed 10] a[qelisap jou si
Ajoms 31 -sasnwaid atp) Sutaea] usym pue sasiwald ay; uo yroq souesinu d1jqnd e ssneds pnod sKp Jel d)qissod s1 31 pajuerd aq 95UIDI| [OYOO[E UB P[NOYS ‘OS[Y

‘sastuwraxd a3 uo pooj Jea pue sa8e19A2q P[od pUe 30y JULIP 0] SuIS0OYD ‘SIAWOISND
Tepngdal axe uaIpjmyo Sunod pue saiqeq Pim sjuared axaym auasssied pue doys 391702 B ul sYULIp S1j0yode 13330 0} sreudoxdde s1 31 Jey) [99] 30U Op |

-sdoys a3 [|e 2A0qE S)efJ SBY YoTym JALI(] 1S210,] JO UONDasS SIy) Ul
aurassned pue doys 231300 € 0) 35us1] [oyoofe ue Jo Junueid ayy o) pasoddo ure [ aALI(] 15210,] Ui 219y anbiS[ag spisBuoje pue sA0qe Je[j B JO JUIPISII 3} SY

C8EIS810T/AM I dNOA
SIO€9 NOJAHFHL INOIOTAL LV TOHODTV 40 ATVS AHL Y04 AONIDIT V 40 HNILNVID FHL LSNIVOV NOLLV.INASTIdT

stog uopAat [, ‘anbi3[og Je [0yod[e Jo o[es 3y, Z8E1SI0TZLAM : 192[qng
J"AOZ)52I0]3UT uouadi[ : o
=11
I,

-G

a3essawl [eUIZLI() A

stog uopAay, ‘anbi3[og 1e [otjod[e Jo oJes YL 78E1SYTOTLIM : 102lqng
N A0G1Sa10J3uddag)3uiduadi] : 0]

(LIAD) v1:S1 - 810T/E0/TI © 31Bd

I -

----a3essaw [euidL----

siog uopfay] ‘anbibjag 1e joyodje Jo Bjes YL ZRETSBTOZINM ppafqns
Buisuain =71
0S:ST 8TOZ YW Z1T Juas

I x04 3TT3INVa fuios4

yd1jseq asiuaqg




Page 77

X0 3[[atueq

apuIwo)) qng Sudpuadl sy ye Sulresy ) Jo Aep o) U pasiape Suraq 0 pIEmIo] JOO] |



15JH %8439
Aj213du1s SUNOA

*3auesinu Jjgqnd

40 uonuaaad Jo spunois sy} uo aduadl| s1y3 jo Sunuesd ayy asoddo pinom | uayy 33uad ay) 03 paydde aq Jouued uoiId3)|od BuydAIaa pue A1BAIBP JOJ SUCHIPUOD 34l |
‘(21ep J33€| B 38 pasSueyd aq sinoy Suluado ay) pjnoys papuaXa aq 0} pamoj|e aq Jou pue) mou pasadoid Buiaqg ale Asy) Se JULYSIIQeISS 3Y) Jo sincy Buiusado

3Y3 tiyum paziiuad ag 03 Ajuc ale pue aduadl| 3Y) Yum paxul] Ajgesnixaul aq SulpAdalfaisem Jo uo1139(|03 3y} Joy pue saljddns [0YoI|e JO SALIBAISP 3Y) 10} SUOIIPUOD
3y} 1eY3 ‘83u37y[ s1Y} Jo Sunuess ayy Supapisuod uj Jey) yse pinom | “aauesinu J1gnd Jo uonuaaasd Jo spunoud ay) uo uoneluasaidal e e 0] A)Yl| PINOM | ‘B10J3IB3YL

'SInoy a|geldosun Je 32ejd ae) 1By} SUOIII||0I 20 SALIBAYBP Aue wouy Ajzeald Jayns pjnom ‘sinoqydiau ajejpawsul
N0 YyIMm 12Y1250] ‘am 1ey] pausaduod aie am ‘Peos 3J1AIas Ay 0) JUBdE[pe a1e Pue ISNOoY 1541 3y} JU. aM SE ‘saduapisal Agieau |je 0 Ajdde sanssi asayl ysnoyy|y

‘saw AjJea Ajjnjadsesdsip ‘Apjuely ‘je pa3na||od

5529 1124} pey aAey aA( 152104 UO S)ULINBIS3) J3YJ0 UIBLIDD 213YM SUOISEII0 JO JaqUINU B uaaq Apealle sey aJay) pue pajaAdal aq 0) pasu |im sanoq Aydwsa ays (e ‘uayl
"UO 05 pue ‘sa33ed ul 531330q JO Supjulld ays .EwEm:mnm._u

ssouoe padesds pue padSesp Sujaq wayl J0 10 punois ay) 0Juo s|11eq 133 JO BulyseLd 3y} ‘Buatie SYINIY AIBAISP [eUCIHPPE JO punos ay Aq sawil Aluea Asaa je paqunigp

aq 0} ajdoad 104 jnyssalls pue SutAouue A1aa 3q ued siy} ‘anbiSjag punoie sie) pue sasnoy |BUBPISI JO S13UINU 3Y3 YIIm pue AjJea AJSNo11010U 3q ued |oyodje Jo mmthﬂqms

al
"SUJBIU0I IABY § UIIYM INOGE |OYOI|e JO 3|es ay) 0} [eiuanbasuod pue pajaauuod Ajualayul ale Jeyl sJuawa(a a1e alay) - uoneddde ay) ut payldads sawy 3yl 01

patwij j1 Ajjenadsa - ,3s Jad, anbi3|ag e [oyodje JO 2jes 3yl UM anss) ou aaey | YySnoyly -anbiBjag o3 ssadae sapiaosd pue sdoys pue siej} 3y3 pujyaq sunJ Jey} peod IS
aus o1 wooeroe [ N :< o1 | pue e AN

-siog uopAay) w anbid|ag Aq paniwgns Ajjuadas uasg sey Jey} 33uadN e o4 uoieatjdde ay) Joj UoIIEINSUDD) 4O UCIIEDLNON 3Y) Sulpuas Jo) NoA jueyy

Ayany saw Jeaq

uonedyddy aduadn siog uophay] anbibjag signg
I )

Buisuson ol

¢1-:0¢ 8102 Y21eiN S0 Juas

I =20 o

}dnseg asiuag




Nuala Clark
. ___________________ - ]

From: David jolly I
Sent: 27 February 2018 12:47

To: Licensing

Subject: BELGIQUE THEYDON BOIS LTD APPLICATION

REFERENCE: LICENCE APPLICATION BY BELGIQUE THEYDON BOIS LTD
14 Forest Drive, Theydon Bois, Epping Essex CM16 7EY

I would like to submit my objections to the above application for the Sale of alcchol and
recorded Music at the above mentioned premises.

My reasons are as follows:-

1. Theydon Bois does not need another licensed premises in the village as we are well
oversubscribed with 2 pubs, 3 restaurants. This can only increase the level of crime and
disorder as a result of licensing an additional premises, a coffee bar, with music for an all day period.

2. | believe that Public Safety could be impacted if this licence application was granted,
plus the likelihood of more Public Nuisance issues will arise if this licence is granted.

3. This coffee bar is frequently visited by young mums and their children on a regular basis
at all times of the day and it would be detrimental to those families and friends if this
licence application was to be granted. | believe that granting this licence would put those
children visiting at risk as a result.

| believe that this is a retrograde step for a very popular COFFEE BAR and this licence application
should be rejected on the grounds that it is not required for the reasons stated above.

Kind regards
David Jolly

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for the Conduct of Business
	5 Application for a Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence -  Mr Faruk Ahmed
	6 Application for a Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence -  Mr Zoeb Hasan
	8 New Premises Licence application for Belgique, 242-244 High Street, Epping, Essex, CM16 4AP
	Belgique Epping_Redacted

	9 New Premises Licence application - Belgique Theydon Bois Ltd, 14 Forest Drive, Theydon Bois, Essex, CM16 7EY
	Bel_Redacted Theydon bois




